

From: "Carrie A. Hackenberger" <HackenbergerC@api.org>

To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] State of Colorado Energy Luncheon

Date: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 14:39:46 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Thanks again for your help on this Leila! Let me know if Secretary Zinke is able to do a video!

Carrie Hackenberger

Operations Manager

Colorado Petroleum Council

A Division of API | 1660 Lincoln Street | Suite 2320 | Denver, CO 80264 | O: 720.214.7176 | C: 720.839.8774 |

hackenbergerc@api.org | Follow us on Twitter & Facebook: @COPetroCouncil



Colorado Petroleum Council
A Division of the American Petroleum Institute

This transmission contains information that is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for use of the individual(s) listed above. If you received the communication in error, please notify me immediately. Any dissemination or copying of this communication by anyone other than the individual(s) listed above is prohibited.

From: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Carrie A. Hackenberger <HackenbergerC@api.org>; Gareth Rees <gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] State of Colorado Energy Luncheon

Gareth - I spoke to Carrie. She's aware the Secretary is no longer able to participate and the Deputy Secretary will participate in his place. Can you please give her a call when you have a second? Thanks!

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Direct 202-208-5359

Cell 202-706-9435

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Davis, Nicholas" <nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov>

Date: July 17, 2018 at 1:48:58 PM EDT

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] State of Colorado Energy Luncheon

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Carrie A. Hackenberger** <HackenbergerC@api.org>

Date: Tue, Jul 17, 2018 at 1:47 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] State of Colorado Energy Luncheon

To: Nicholas Davis <nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov>

#1363494.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003738

Hi Nick,

Per your request, the approximate cost per person for our event for food and beverages is \$43 per person. If you have any questions please let me know.

Carrie Hackenberger

Operations Manager

Colorado Petroleum Council

A Division of API | [1660 Lincoln Street](#) | [Suite 2320](#) | [Denver, CO 80264](#) | O: 720.214.7176 | C: 720.839.8774 | hackenbergerc@api.org | Follow us on Twitter & Facebook: @COPetroCouncil



This transmission contains information that is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for use of the individual(s) listed above. If you received the communication in error, please notify me immediately. Any dissemination or copying of this communication by anyone other than the individual(s) listed above is prohibited.

#1363494.2